
From: Zafar, Marzia
Sent: 11/10/2010 8:53:28 AM

Dowdell, Jennifer (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKD5); 
Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)

To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Lunch

Hello,
great, see you both next Wednesday.

From: Dowdell, Jennifer [mailto:JKD5@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 9:04 PM 
To: Zafar, Marzia 
Subject: Re: Lunch

Totally good!

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 03:34 PM
To: Dowdell, Jennifer
Cc: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: RE: Lunch

Hi there,

Next Wednesday, Nov 17th works for me, but if you don't mind I'd also like to invite Sid. He always 
flakes on me.

see you both next Wednesday.

marzia

From: Dowdell, Jennifer [mailto:JKD5@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 3:26 PM 
To: Zafar, Marzia 
Subject: RE: Lunch

Marzia,

Nice talking to you today. Am going to be at PUC next Wednesday from 10:00 am to 
probably 11:00 am or 11:30 am. Want to grab lunch.

SB GT&S 0302902
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Jennifer
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